From: Dickerson, Brooke F.

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Floyd, Tanya; Caplan, Robert W.; Crum, Lynda; Timsina, Gopal

Cc: Smith, Quantindra; Henderson, Jessica; Covington, Bryce; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Bingham, Kimberly; Richardson, Shannon; Daniels-Lewis
Alicia; Wilson, Saundi; Ritesh Ved

Subject: RE: CAFO filed and served in the matter of Liberty Specialty Chemicals; Docket No. TSCA-04-2020-3005(b)

Date: Thursday, April 22, 2021 5:48:43 PM

Dear Ms. Richardson,

This email will confirm receipt of the Consent Agreement and Final Order referenced above, and confirmation that the
Effective Date is April 22, 2021.

Thank you,

Brooke

Brooke Frankel
Dickerson

Arnall Golden Gregory LLP

171 17t Street NW, Suite 2100
Atlanta, GA 30363
p: 404.873.8632 f: 404.873.8633

brooke.dickerson@agg.com | bio | linkedin | vcard | website

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 4:32 PM

To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Dickerson, Brooke F. <brooke.dickerson@agg.com>; Caplan, Robert W.
<Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Crum, Lynda <Crum.Lynda@epa.gov>; Timsina, Gopal <Timsina.Gopal@epa.gov>

Cc: Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Covington,
Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly
<Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] CAFO filed and served in the matter of Liberty Specialty Chemicals; Docket No. TSCA-04-2020-
3005(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order in the matter of
Liberty Specialty Chemicals; Docket No. TSCA-04-2020-3005(b)filed on April 22, 2021.

Ms. Dickerson, I am requesting you email me confirming receipt of the above-referenced documents for
my file.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

Stiannon L. Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4


mailto:brooke.dickerson@agg.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov
mailto:Caplan.Robert@epa.gov
mailto:Crum.Lynda@epa.gov
mailto:Timsina.Gopal@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov
mailto:Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov
mailto:Covington.Bryce@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov
mailto:Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov
mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov
mailto:ritesh@libertyscl.net
mailto:brooke.dickerson@agg.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.agg.com%2Fbrooke-dickerson%2F&data=04%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C87a16ff67df64507917108d905d85b90%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637547249227580937%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ZFZKGIsckWb8gc9N4M%2Fw93jFVYNq404Dy58LA5ubPYg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fpub%2Fbrooke-frankel-dickerson%2F25%2F33a%2Fa40&data=04%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C87a16ff67df64507917108d905d85b90%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637547249227590870%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=NYWu1pB1xhgCRAlTd8ToCzcv%2Fz4ILr0sQpPcEHc%2BMrQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.agg.com%2Fvcard.vcf%3Fid%3D72ac3b15-280a-4e6f-bc74-a836b2d0429b%26type%3Datty&data=04%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C87a16ff67df64507917108d905d85b90%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637547249227590870%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=c4LFssRzTQa%2BRQXkgwl2M6WlQzxlFKpL6Nv1xSnOMpY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.agg.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C87a16ff67df64507917108d905d85b90%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637547249227600828%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=q7JXmCcUM7tey6s1FNKoInUe%2BsWV42lYMFW9loWhWq4%3D&reserved=0

61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |

Note:

This message and any attachments from the law firm Arnall Golden Gregory LLP may contain CONFIDENTIAL and legally protected information. If you are not the
addressee and an intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others; also, please notify the sender by replying to this
message, and then delete it from your system. Thank you.




